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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:15 PM
To: McCann, Edward; Dreisbach, Jason; Segala, John
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Hearn, Peter
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information No. 321, Fire 

Protection Program. 10/27/2011

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML11304A033, dated October 27, 2011, provides response 
to Question Number 09.05.01-18 of your RAI 321 (eRAI 5954). The response also includes a markup of the 
proposed changes to the applicable sections of the COL application based on the response to this RAI.  
 
Please review the response and the FSAR mark up included in the response and appropriately status the 
applicable question in the eRAI system. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 Phone: 301 415-1421 FAX: 301 415-6406 Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager 
Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; RidsNroDser 
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information No. 321, Fire Protection Program. 
10/27/2011 
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D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License 
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Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2770  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (B46615B367D1144982B324704E3BCEED85D643675F)  
 
Subject:   FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information 
No. 321, Fire Protection Program. 10/27/2011  
Sent Date:   11/1/2011 3:14:59 PM  
Received Date:  11/1/2011 3:15:00 PM  
From:    Arora, Surinder 
 
Created By:   Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Colaccino, Joseph" <Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hearn, Peter" <Peter.Hearn@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"McCann, Edward" <Edward.McCann@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Dreisbach, Jason" <Jason.Dreisbach@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Segala, John" <John.Segala@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2133      11/1/2011 3:15:00 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


